
From:  Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com  
To:  Alan Lane <Alan.Lane@phoenix-testlab.de>  
cc:  steven.chunag@ccsrf.com 

Date:  Thursday, March 04, 2010 02:00PM 
Subject:  回信: FCC ID: XLG-FS-GM201 (90522301)  

Dear Alan:  
 
For the antenna information,after checked with our client, they confirmed will apply for "Limited module"  
for using standard antenna type and with professionally installed.  
 
Please also find the updated user manual(990304)REV for address it on page 20.Thank you.  
 

  

  
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Dear Daphne,  
 
From the antenna relevant information, the standard antenna type is used for this device and does not comply with FCC 
15.203 requirement for antenna part.  
please address it.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Regards,  
Alan Lane  
--------------------------  
PHOENIX TESTLAB GmbH  
Alan Lane  
FCC TCB, IC FCB  
Koenigswinkel 10  
32825 Blomberg  
Germany  
 
 
______________________________________________________________  
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  

寄件人: Alan Lane <Alan.Lane@phoenix-testlab.de> 

收件人: daphne.liang@ccsrf.com 

副本抄送: steven.chunag@ccsrf.com 

日期: 2010/03/04 下午 01:41 

主旨: FCC ID: XLG-FS-GM201 (90522301) 



reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.  
 
Attachments: 
FS-GM201_User's Manual(990304)REV.pdf


